City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Updated on: 11/22/2017

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SPU-633 titled South Transfer Station Wheel Washing Equipment released on 11/16/2017.  The due date and time for responses is 12/05/2017; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	11/17/2017
	11/17/2017
	With a system that is designed to recycle the water where the pumps are located in the recycling tank, the key is to maintain a water level that allows for multiple wash cycles in an hour and per day to avoid having the water level fall below the pump intakes.

If there is a problem with the solids recovery system you have asked for the ability to divert the wash water directly to sanitary sewer system

The potential problem is the ability to maintain a flow of fresh water to the recycling tank where the pumps are located. The rate of flow would need to match the flow going to the wash system at approximately 950 gallons per minute to maintain the water level in the tank.  Would this be possible at your facility?
	
	See Section 5; Page 4
Delete: 

The system must be arranged such that the wheel wash can continue operation if the water reclamation and solids recovery system is out of service. During this down-time, the expectation is that the wheel wash can continue to be used and operators can manually divert the wash water directly to the sanitary sewer system until the water reclamation system is repaired (piping and valve design by SPU Engineer).

	2
	11/17/2017
	11/17/2017
	City Initiated
	
	See Section 5; Page 5
Delete: 
The settling tank shall be of self-supporting steel construction. The tank in an empty condition shall be capable of withstanding the ground pressures and forces resulting from a passing by, fully loaded solid waste tractor trailer (50,000 lbs. distributed over four axles) as applicable.

	3
	11/21/2017
	11/22/2017
	Is there any requirement for “Buy American”?  Is there any consideration given in the proposal evaluation to product offerings that are manufactured in the U.S.A.?
	There is no “Buy American” requirement and no consideration in the proposal evaluation scoring,
	

	4
	11/21/2011
	11/22/2017
	What is minimum temperature and duration of temperature exposure that the wheel wash will be required to operate at?
	Temperatures seldom drop lower than 10° to 15° F.  On average, the coldest month in Seattle is December, with a monthly average temperature above freezing (>36o F), yet on average, 8 days of the month reach below freezing temperatures. A typical cold front for the Seattle area (Puget Sound lowlands) lasts approximately 10 days or less
	

	5
	11/21/2017
	11/22/2017
	Will site drawings describing locations and elevations for preferred installation of wheel wash components be provided prior to Proposal due date?
	See photos and drawings attached.  The elevation drops from the existing transfer station floor and wheel bath, at an elevation of 30 ft. down to the elevation of the entrance driveway at 20 ft.  We anticipate the bottom of the tank would not be placed below the groundwater table at approximately 15 ft. of elevation.  The scraper/conveyor tank could be installed at any elevation between the entrance driveway and the side of the transfer station (likely in the landscaped area).  Elevations to be determined during design.
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